

# Tahni Graham

## **Registered Nurse - BSN**

Irvine, CA 92612

[tahnigraham@gmail.com](mailto:tahnigraham@gmail.com)

7024480719

Diligent, adaptive Registered Nurse offering a fresh nursing perspective, with three years of hospital nursing experience, as well as diverse clinical experience. Seeking to further my career in a nursing field that I am passionate about, where I am encouraged to use my caring nature and acquired skills to provide quality patient-centered nursing care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Infusion Nurse**

Yemaya Agency - Los Angeles, CA

August 2022 to Present

- Insertion of peripheral IV for IV therapy to patients in home environment
- Assess patient in home environment, including clinical assessment, safety of environment and pain assessment
- Observe patients for signs & symptoms of adverse reactions to IV therapy and provide emergency treatment and physician follow up when necessary
- Knowledgeable in advance IV therapy

### **Registered Nurse, Float Nurse**

Barlow Respiratory Hospital - Los Angeles, CA

March 2020 to August 2022

- Float pool RN on telemetry/medical-surgical units; traveled between three hospitals located around Los Angeles area
- Provided nursing care for critically ill and patients with medically complex cases, in need of post-ICU and Post-acute hospital care, including telemetry monitoring, invasive mechanical ventilation support and weaning, oxygen therapy, and management of multiple chronic comorbidities.
- Regularly performed PIV insertion, IV therapy, antibiotic therapy and blood transfusions
- Patient admissions and discharges, including patient education and family training
- Performed daily patient assessments, continuous monitoring, and documentation
- Analyzed and completed electronic charting

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Nevada State College - Henderson, NV

January 2015 to September 2019

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: October 2023

State: CA

### Skills

---

- Foley catheter
- Wound care
- Patient Care
- Critical thinking
- HIPAA
- Medical documentation
- Medical Records
- Patient monitoring
- Patient observation
- Infusion
- Communication skills
- Phlebotomy
- Blood transfusion
- Hospital Experience
- Telemetry
- Time management
- Respiratory Care
- Home health
- Basic life support
- Patient education
- Emergency management
- Telemetry monitoring
- Post-operative care
- Patient assessment
- Experience Administering Injections
- CPR
- Customer service
- Venipuncture
- Cerner
- Vital Signs
- Nursing
- EMR Systems

- Medication Administration
- Ventilator
- Infection Control training
- Admissions and Discharges
- Basic IV
- Guest services
- IV Therapy

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS Certification**

March 2024

### **ACLS Certification**

March 2024

### **AED Certification**

### **CPR Certification**